i TORONTO STARF REPORT

Removal of Parking Restrictions: Chipping Road

Date: March 4, 2008
To: North Y ork Community Council
From: Director, Transportation Services Division, North Y ork District

Wards: Ward 34 —Don Valley East

Reference

:\2008\Cluster\TRA\NorthY ork\ny08026 7238
Number: P Yy (7238)

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter that the Community Council has delegated authority to
make afinal decision, provided that it is not amended so that it varies with City policy or
by-laws.

To obtain approval to remove the daily parking restrictions on both sides of Chipping
Road, east of Don Mills Road.

Removal of the parking restrictions on Chipping Road will address the residents’ request
for on-street daytime parking.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Transportation Services Division, North Y ork District recommends that:

1. Schedule VIII of By-law No. 31001, of the former City of North Y ork, be anended
by deleting the No Parking, 8:00 am. to 8:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, prohibitions on
both sides of Chipping Road, from a point 30 metres east of the easterly limit of Don
Mills Road to the easterly limit of Crossburn Drive.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

All costs associated with the amendment of the parking restrictions are included within
the Transportation Services Division’s 2008 Operating Budget estimates.
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ISSUE BACKGROUND

Daily parking restrictions were originally introduced on Chipping Road, east of Don
Mills Road, to address the excessive daytime parking by students attending Seneca
College, Don Mills Campus. With the recent relocation of Seneca College, Don Mills
Campus, residents on Chipping Road have requested that the current parking restrictions
be amended in order to provide on-street parking during the day.

COMMENTS

Currently, parking is prohibited from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, on both
sides of Chipping Road, from 30 metres east of Don Mills Road to Crossburn Drive.

The results of arecent survey by local Councillor Denzil Minnan-Wong have confirmed
that the majority of residents support the removal of the current parking restrictions, thus
permitting on-street parking for maximum periods of three hours.

In view of the above, this division supports the residents’ request to remove the existing
parking restrictions on Chipping Road.

Councillor Denzil Minnan-Wong has indicated his support for the recommendations
contained within this report.

CONTACT

Martin D. Maguire, P.Eng.

Manager, Traffic Operations

Transportation Services Division, North Y ork District
Tel: 416-395-7463

Fax: 416-395-7544

Email: mmaguir@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Myles Currie, B.A.
Director

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment: Map — Chipping Road; Removal of Parking Restrictions (ny08026_map)
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